APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Carolina Power and Light Company Docket No. 50-400
Harris 1 License No. CPPR-158

As a result of the inspection conducted on August 2-6, 1982, and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the following
violation was identified.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XV, the accepted QA program (PSAR
Section 15), and construction procedure TP-17, Construction Inspection
Nonconformance Control, require that nonconforming conditions be reviewed
and accepted, rejected, repaired, or reworked in accordance with documented
procedures.

Contrary to the above, a nonconforming condition was not being resolved
as required by construction procedure Tv=17. Reinforcing steel inspection
records for the Unit 1 emergency service water intake structure slab con-
crete placement 1ISSL262010 poured on August 2, 1982, revealed that seven
No. 6 rebars were clearly identified by the CP&L construction inspector as
being discrepant because they were cut below their design projection to make
room for an electrical blockout; however, this nonconforming condition did
not receive engineering review and acceptance prior to placement of the
slab.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this office within thirtv days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, ir iding: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tion; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations: and (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good
cause shown.

Date: August 30, 1982
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